

Message

From: Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7C6348A76F064A3B972BCCCB3598DE4D-GERALYN LASHER]
Sent: 12/2/2015 9:44:04 PM
To: Mattdav@med.umich.edu; Lyon, Nick (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc8bf601f48844a2b44c7e1bda929e38-Lyon Nick]
CC: Wells, Eden (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f3a10e41478e4a4e9e9595df85dccf97-Wells Eden]; Moran, Susan (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=187c9ca7fca94c14a6f60427230837a4-Moran Susan]; Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=16a1b77d7da74e3ba968074c67c5c8aa-Houts Nancy]
Subject: Flint Lead information
Attachments: Flint Lead MDHHS Sitrep 11_30_15.docx; Flint Lead MDHHS Sitrep 12 1_15.docx

Dr. Davis,

Nick asked me to forward you the Situation Report for 11/30 and 12/1 that we are utilizing for the Flint Water issue.

Dr. Wells and Sue Moran are hoping to schedule some time with you in the morning for a brief phone call to discuss some of the detail of the reports and some of the additional activity. Please let us know if you will have some time to possibly jump on a call with Sue and Eden.

Thank you so much,

Geralyn

Geralyn Anne Lasher

Senior Deputy Director for External Relations and Communications

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

201 Townsend Street, Capitol View Building

Lansing Michigan 48913

P: (517) 241-2112

CH PPI

Lasher@Michigan.gov

@glasher